

COUNTY GOVERNMENT OF NAIROBI CITY

FIRST ASSEMBLY - (THIRD SESSION)

NAIROBI CITY COUNTY ASSEMBLY

VOTES AND PROCEEDINGS

TUESDAY, JULY 21, 2015

- 1. The House assembled at thirty minutes past Two O'clock.
- **2.** The Proceedings were opened with Prayer.

3. COMMUNICATION

The Speaker Conveyed the following Communication from the Chair:-

"Honorable Members, welcome back from the short recess. It is my sincere hope that you had a wonderful and fruitful break.

Hon. Members, as we continue with the Second Part of the Third Session, I wish to remind you of the business before us.

We will be considering pending business from the First part of the Third Session. These include Motions, Statements, Bills and Petitions. Furthermore there are several pending Committee reports to be considered by the Assembly. I urge Committees with pending reports to move with speed to expedite conclusion of the same.

Hon. Members, you are therefore encouraged to continue working with the diligence you have exhibited in executing your mandate for the benefit of Nairobi residents.

Thank You"

4. PAPERS LAID:-

The following paper was laid on the table of the Assembly;

i. Budget Statement delivered to the Nairobi City County Assembly on 30th June, 2015 by the County Executive Committee Member, Finance and Economic Planning, Nairobi City County When highlighting the Budget Policy for Fiscal Year 2015/2016.

(Chairman, Select Committee on Budget and Appropriations)

5. STATEMENTS PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 41(2)(c)

Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c) the following Members requested for statements:-

- i. Hon. Diana Kapeen requested for a statement from the Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Culture and Community Services regarding the fire outbreaks in Nairobi City County especially South C Ward.
- ii. Hon. Moses Ogeto requested for a statement from the Chairperson of the Select Committee on Budget and Appropriations regarding revenue allocation on approved building constructions in Kilimani Ward.

Pursuant to Standing Order 41 (2) (c) the following responses to statements were given:-

- **a)** The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Leah Mumo regarding payment of garbage collectors.
- **b)** The Chairperson of the Sectoral Committee on Agriculture, Environment and Natural Resources gave a response to statement requested by Hon. Leah Mumo regarding the purchase of garbage collection equipment and trucks by the Nairobi City County.

Rising in his place on a Point of Order, the Hon. Karen Wanjiku drew the attention of the Speaker to the fact that there was no Quorum in the Assembly;

And the Speaker having counted the Honorable Members present and confirmed that there was no Quorum caused the Division Bell to be rung for eight minutes:

And there being no Quorum at the expiry of the eight minutes;

And the time being eight minutes past Four O'clock, the Speaker interrupted the proceedings and adjourned the Assembly without Question put pursuant to the Standing Orders.

6. <u>ASSEMBLY ROSE</u> - at thirty minutes past Four O'clock.

MEMORANDUM

The Speaker will take the Chair on Wednesday, July 22, 2015 at 2.30p.m

--X--